Sacramento County Youth Commission

Tomorrow's Leaders Leading Today

Meeting Minutes Monday, September 9, 2019

Chair: Lauren Kim Vice Chair: Eleanor Love Secretary: Ashley Jun Social Media Chair: Emme Engel & Samantha Tsang

Attendance:

District 1	Lauren Kim	Х
	Eleanor Love	-
	Ashley Jun	Х
District 2	Samantha Tsang	Х
	Emme Engel	Х
	VACANT	
District 3	VACANT	
	VACANT	
	VACANT	
District 4	Snehaa Ganesh Kumar	-
	Aarthi Sridhar	-
	Vishruth Nagam	Х
District 5	Arjin Claire	Х
	Andrea Lee	Х
	VACANT	

6:21 p.m. Call Meeting to Order

- 1) Welcome & Introductions
 - a. Visitor: Justin Honea from the Office of the County Executive
- 2) Approve Minutes: August 5, 2019 Meeting
 - a. Motioned to approve by Samantha Tsang/Seconded by Emme Engel and unanimously approved.
- 3) Sacramento County District Events
 - a. Ashley Jun: September 14 and 15 Art in the Village at Depot Park.
 - b. Emme Engel: October 10 CASC Leadership Workshop at the Serna Center from 8am to 4pm.

- c. Vishruth Nagam: September 28 from 1:30 to 5pm Our Voice Matters Forum by the APAPA. Location: Sacramento State.
- Discussion Of August 15, 2019 Board of Supervisors Chief of Staff Meeting: Lauren Kim and Ashely Jun provided brief updates of meeting.
 - a. Lauren Kim: Provided overview of the upcoming projects and relaying the advice given.
 - b. Ashley Jun: the chiefs provided a list of potential groups to reach out to in terms of gathering support for projects.
- 5) 2020 Census Project List:
 - a. Lauren Kim: Read through and elaborated upon the notes provided by Eleanor Love.
 - b. Ashley Jun: Asked about the Youth Commission's contributions with the already existing committees.
 - c. Lauren: Suggested the loose partnership where SCYC would check in with the other committees.
- 6) Flavored Tobacco Campaign
 - a. Ashley Jun: Explained Day of Action October 9th, 2019 and the idea of creating a video for social media outreach.
 - b. Emme Engel: Working with the PTSA and coordinating the meetings to align. raised the idea of reaching out to high schools' ASB's for this outreach.
 - c. Lauren Kim: Suggested bringing back #EscapetheVape and this Day of Action being a baseline for this subcommittee.
- 7) Mental Health Awareness
 - a. Ashley Jun: Brought up the plan of taking on the project of the TEDxSacramentoYouth and overview.
 - b. Lauren Kim: Suggested reaching out to high school speech teams about telling their story.
 - c. Samantha Tsang: Suggested possibly looking for donations instead of charging for tickets.
 - d. Vishruth Nagam: Suggested bringing in the stories of the aids for those with mental disabilities.
- 8) Voter Outreach Project
 - a. Lauren Kim: Provided overview of progress and presentations with the other county youth commissions. Lauren introduced the YouTube Channel: sacramentocounty.
- 9) Rebranding Project
 - a. Dropping from future agendas.

- 10) Public Comment on Non-Agenda Items:
 - a. Stephanie Shanks: Suggested reorganizing the subcommittees
 - b. Lauren Kim: Suggested Commissioners only volunteer for two subcommittees.
 - c. Emme Engel: Proposed that SCYC attend the CASC event and its excusal from school.
- 11) Adjourned at 7:27 p.m.